## Minutes - SCC-February 21, 2024

## In Attendance:

- Garrett Andersen
- Tori Adams
- Josh Hales
- Nick Nelson

## Excused:

- Heather Telford
- David Smith

**Conducting:** Brooke Gause

**Welcome:** Brooke Gause

Minutes: Not shared due to Amanda Shepherd being absent

**<u>Public Comments:</u>** (5 minutes per person)

None

## Review, Solidify and Approve Goal #1 for next year:

- o Mr. Andersen told us that we are comparing this year to last year.
- o Goal is to make that increase by 1% than the previous year
- o Mr. Andersen talked about how we will be implementing a new ELAR program called CKLA that the board just approved.
- o Brooke asked about what Heggerty is, Mr. Andersen broke it down and explained that it was the hearing of sounds of what the program focuses on
- o Action plan #5 For the additional books, we haven't had to purchase them lately because the PTA gives us books from book fairs and we have changed the Pays to Read format.
- Questions in regards to School Improvement Goal #1:
  - Jackie asked, did this change a lot from last year? Mr. Andersen answered: No, it has stayed pretty consistent
  - How many techs does that these covers: Mr. Andersen answered: 7 total. Leveled librarian, 6 others.
    - At the end of year there is a possibility of cutting back their time due to testing.
      The hope is that we don't have to.
    - They have to come back in May
  - o Brooke asked, Is there a lot of turnovers with the techs?
    - Yes. But a lot of times it's movement to other positions.
- Excess TSA slush funds are gone due to CKLA funds.

Motion to approve Goal #1 was made by Jackie Day, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Brooke Gause and approved by the council.

- Brooke Gause
- Jackie Day

#### **CKLA Conversation**

- Lots of additional training for teachers coming up next year
- Our district felt it is a stronger program
- Very heavy on Tier 1 instruction
  - We will need to potentially look at how we will use those technicians with only 30 minutes of small group instruction. We might need to look into pushing them into the classroom.

# Review, Solidify and Approve Goal #2 for next year:

- Focused on 3rd-5th
- Mr. Andersen said that he thinks the final report: 64%
- Action Plan:
  - Take off/delete: Line DTake off/delete: Line F
- Mr. Andersen talked about CMI
- Mr. Andersen talked about Alyse James being at our school next year full time, being over math and reading next year for instructional coaching.
- Brooke said she was very impressed with our district.

# Questions in regards to Goal #2:

- Nick asked about iReady finances and asked if there would be price changes that will take away from the technicians. Mr. Andersen said no. It won't change for another 3 years.
- How much growth in terms of students are we having? Mr. Andersen said we are getting smaller.

Motion to approve Goal #2 was made by Jackie Day, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Josh Hales and approved by the council.

#### Other:

• Date change for March SCC, which is currently on March 20, 2024. This is a half day with Teacher Development in the afternoon.

## **Next Meeting:**

- Rescheduled: March 13th, 2024 at 11:40
  - O We will look at data of what we are seeing this year of where we are at currently.